

ONTARIO POWER GENERATION

(=) FYI. cc: usual
re: OPG Chair advised of
delivery of Financing Plan
re: Fair Hydro Plan.
s: OPG

MC-2017-2252

Bernard Lord
Board Chair

700 University Avenue Toronto, ON M5G 1X6

ref: MC-2017-976

Tel: 416-592-2115
bernard.lord@opg.com

Wednesday, December 20, 2017

The Honourable Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
4th Floor, Hearst Block
900 Bay Street
Toronto, Ontario
M7A 2E1

Hand Delivered and sent via email

Dear Minister Thibeault,

Re: Financing Plan under the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017 (the "Act")

I am writing further to our recent exchange of letters and the most recent one dated May 19, 2017, regarding the delivery of a Financing Plan by OPG as Financial Services Manager of the Fair Hydro Trust under the Act. I am pleased to advise that OPG's delivery of the Financing Plan was confirmed by the OPG Board on November 22, 2017, and it is enclosed herewith.

Sincerely,



Bernard Lord
Board Chair

cc (by email):

The Honourable Charles Sousa, Minister of Finance
Scott Thompson, Deputy Minister of Finance
Serge Imbrogno, Deputy Minister of Energy
Gadi Mayman, CEO, Ontario Financing Authority
Jeff Lyash, President and CEO, Ontario Power Generation

Enclosure

